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Memo

To: Historic Preservation Commission
From:  Herve Hamon, AICP, RA, LEED AP, Historic Preservation
Date: August 16, 2018

Subject: HPC Agenda
The City of Cambridge Historic Preservation Commission will conduct a meeting on Thursday, August 
16, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at City Council Chambers, 305 Gay Street.  The following items are on the agenda
for this meeting:

Welcome/approval of agenda
Announcements & Roll Call
Opening Statement, Oath Administered - Persons Wishing to Testify

Approval of Minutes:
July 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Consent Agenda:
HPC 2019-013 309 Oakley Street – Sunroom Roof Modification

New Business:
HPC 2019-006 110 Oakley Street – Roof Replacement (now in-kind replacement – AA 2019-009)
HPC 2019-007 109 West End Avenue – Fence Installation
HPC 2019-008 703 Church Street – Front Porch Renovation
HPC 2019-009 302 Willis Street – Fence Installation
HPC 2019-010 106 Choptank Avenue – Garden Shed
HPC 2019-011 317 High Street – Parking Entrance Renovation
HPC 2019-012 214 Choptank Avenue – Fence Installation

Administratively Approved / Routine Maintenance:

AA 2019–006  207 Oakley Street – Backyard Pool Safety Fence
AA 2019-007  213 Choptank Avenue – Concrete Sideyard Walk Repairs
AA 2019-008  211 Oakley Street – Garden Shed Demolition
AA 2019-009  110 Oakley Street (was HPC 2019-006) – Replacement of Roof  (in- kind)

Discussion:
119 Vue de Leau – Façade Renovations / Inappropriate Construction Details




